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From: "Carpenter, Andrew (SHB)" <ACARPENTER@shb.com>

To: "Tina M. Olson" <TMO@zimmreed.com>, "Moeller, Deborah A. (SHB)"
<DMOELLER@shb.com>, "Pratt, Timothy A. (SHB)" <TPRATT@shb.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 3, 2006 3:19 PM

Subject: RE: Guidant DFS

Thanks. As we discussed yesterday, | think you are correct that some of
these should have been due. We're taking this list and comparing them
to our records, and moving forward to correct this clerical error.

We'll have a more definitive response for you Monday after we've
compared information. But this is helpful.

ADC

----- Original Message-----

From: Tina M. Olson [mailto: TMO@zimmreed.com]

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 11:06 AM

To: Carpenter, Andrew (SHB); Moeller, Deborah A. (SHB); Pratt, Timothy
A. (SHB)

Cc: sstrikis@khhte.com; ecabraser@lchb.com; LAndrus@lchb.com;
WFLEISHMAN@Ichb.com; Slesser@LocksLawny.com; rarsenault@nbalawfirm.com;
Charles S. Zimmerman, Elizabeth Peterson; Michael Sonsteng; Robert R.
Hopper; Ronald S. Goldser

Subject: Guidant DFS

Please see the attached correspondence from the Plaintiffs' LCC.
Thank you.

Tina M. Olson

Paralegal

ZIMMERMAN REED, P.L.L.P.

651 Nicollet Mall

Suite 501

Minneapolis, MN 55402

(612) 341-0400 - Telephone

(612) 341-0844 - Fax

Firm Webpage: www.zimmreed.com

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient

or have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail, discard any paper copies and delete all
electronic files of the

message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of
the

e-mail or its attachment(s) is prohibited by law.

Mail Gate made the following annotations on Fri Nov 03 2006 15:19:24 CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This
e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail

and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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Elizabeth J. Cabraser Seth Lesser

Lieff Cabraser Heimann & Bernstein LLP  Locks Law Firm, PLLC

275 Battery Street, 30th Floor 110 E. 55th Street

San Francisco, CA 94111-3339 New York, NY 10022

Charles S. Zimmerman Wendy Fleishman

Ronald S. Goldser Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bernstein LLP
Zimmerman Reed 780 Third Avenue

651 Nicollet Mall, Suite 501 48th Floor

Minneapolis, MN 55402 New York, NY 10017

Re: Defendant Fact Sheets
Dear Counsel:

I have received your letter of November 3 regarding the production of
Defendant Fact Sheets ("DFSs"). I appreciate your providing us with a list of cases for
which you believe DFSs are currently overdue. We have cross-referenced your list with
our own records, and have encountered what we believe to be some salient discrepancies.
Of course, as we all recall, the triggering event as we agreed was substantial completion
of Section IV of the Plaintiff Fact Sheet and completion of the device information. This
is admittedly something of an inexact standard, and we are checking to determine the
relative completion of cases on your list which we do not show as currently due. If you
are able to share with us the basis for your assertion of which cases are currently due
DEFSs as currently complete, it will help speed our analysis.
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